(In reply, please refer to)
Our File: 13-8212-2000

June 23, 2014

Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
Suite 160, 123 Main Street
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 1A5

Attention: Ms. Tracey Braun

Director, Environmental Approvals
Environment Act Proposal (EAP) for the Village of Wawanesa Lagoon
Dear Ms. Braun:

Attached is a completed Environment Act Proposal Form (EAPF) for the proposed Village of
Wawanesa Wastewater Treatment Lagoon in the Rural Municipality of Oakland, Manitoba.
The EAPF has been prepared in accordance with the designation of the Project as a Class I
development under Regulation 164/88 of Manitoba’s Environment Act. It is being submitted
by Dillon Consulting Limited (Dillon) on behalf of Manitoba Water Services Board and the
Village of Wawanesa as the Proponent. The application fee of $5,000 is attached, payable to
the Minister of Finance.

As previously discussed, Wawanesa’s current wastewater treatment plant has ceased to
function. Temporary modifications have been made to provide partial treatment until a
replacement system can be constructed. We understand that submission of this EAPF will
initiate the formal proposal assessment process required by the Environment Act. Due to the
urgency of Wawanesa’s current need, the Proponent requests expedition of this licence
application, where possible. Provided a licence is issued by August 15, 2014, Dillon is of the
opinion that construction could be initiated in 2014.

If you require any further information, please contact Lin Watt at (204) 453-2301 ext. 4069.
Yours sincerely,

Dillon Consulting Limited

Lin Watt, EIT ‘
Project Manager «  Project Diretio

MS/knh

Enclosure

ce: Leonard Plett, Chief Administrative Officer, Village of Wawanesa

Wade Boyce, Project Engineer, Manitoba Water Services Board
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